Case # BX-11-1 - BXMER - 
Chapter 11 - Ground Contact

Event: 7th World Hot Air Airship Championship: 

BX-11-1  Complaint Letter

Team 5

Pilot: 

Flight number 5, Task X - Target, ground  contact, rule 11/2, Penalty 200 points

We disagree with the penalties that we have been given regarding to Rule 11.2 ground contact.

During approach to task X-Target our gondola touched the top of one grass straw, which was hard to see from the pilots position and with the flight path with still 40-50 cm to the top of the main grass.

We believe that different observers have different opportunities depending on different personal point of view whether this case with one straw of long grass is considered as a ground contact.

We therefore as for the interpretation that a single long straw of grass, very hard to see from th pilots position should not be considered as a ground contact according to the rule 11.2

       Competitor 

__________________________________________________________

BX-11-1  Response to Complaint 

7 World Hot Airship Championships

Reply to complaint from Competitor Number 5, 
Flight 5, Task 7, Scoring Position 5(d) X Target

Ground Contact — 200 points penalty

You were given a Ground Contact Penalty (Rule 11.2) because the Scoring Official observed your airship car touching a long stem of grass on the approach to the X Target.

Unfortunately Rule 11.2 is quite specific in the definition of a Ground Contact, and as

Championship Director I have no option other than to give you the fixed penalty of

200 points.

I regret, therefore, that I am unable to withdraw the penalty.

Championship Director, 14.00, 9 Sep ‘00

__________________________________________________________

BX-11-1  Protest Letter
Team 5

Pilot:

Flight number 5, Task X - Target, ground  contact, rule 11/2, Penalty 200 points

We disagree with the penalties that we habe been given regarding to rule 11.2 Ground Contact.

During approach to task X-Target our gondola touched the top of one grass straw, which was hard to see from the pilots position and with the flight path still 40-50 cm to the top of the main grass.

We belive that different observers have different opportunities depending on different personal points of view whether this case with one straw of long grass is considered ground contact.

We therefore ask for the interpretation that a single long straw of grass very hard to see from the pilots position should not be considered as a ground contact according to Rule 11.2.

We were the first airship to enter the X-Target.

If the long grass straw was not an obstacle after that we have passed it then the other competitors will have an advantage if we are penalized for not observing the grass straw

We try to find a grass straw the same length as the one mentioned at the X-Target area, but we could not find any that long.

      Competitor 

__________________________________________________________

BX-11-1 Jury Decision 

The Jury confirmed that the protest procedure had been followed correctly. Time limits had been respected; the deposit had been received and the relevant information had been assembled by the steward. A hearing was held on 6 September 2000 at 20.45 hours.

The jury president outlined the subject of the protest and asked the pilot if he wished to continue or to withdraw the protest. The pilot confirmed that he wished to proceed.

The scoring official made a statement of her observation that the airship car had touched a long stem of grass. After questioning that the grass might have been moved by propeller airflow, she confirmed that she was quite certain that the grass had touched the rear wheel. The grass sample was examined.

The pilot stated that the stem of grass was very difficult to see and considered an example of an invisible spider’s web which, being attached to the ground would constitute a ground contact. He said that he had no intention to make a ground contact and no competition advantage had been gained. He proposed that the Jury could consider the violation as negligible.

The director stated that he sympathized with the pilot’s problem, but was confident of the accuracy of the scoring official’s report. In these circumstances he was bound by rule 11.2.

After the Jury president invited further comments from all parties, the hearing was closed and the Jury retired to consider its decision.

The Jury considered the evidence, together with the wording of rule 11.2 and decided that the penalty had been correctly awarded. Under rule 8.5.1 and the Sporting Code, the Jury is not empowered to change this rule.

The Jury regretted the effect of rule 11.2 in this case and expressed its sympathy with the pilot.

With regret the protest was denied by unanimous decision.

The protest fee is retained.

Jury 
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